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Fabulous 4 course historically themed dinner
by Che lus a century of popular music.

Saturday, April 27 at The Club (101 Noons Creek)
dinner

Doors open
TICKETS - $104 ($60 charitable receipt inclu!

Visit City of Port Moody Finance counter to purchase.
. I o

CityState Consultlng (778) 355-5399




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

snapd Events <events@snapd.com>
Tuesday, April 9, 2019 1:30 PM

Ticket Purchase Confirmation for "Walk a Mile in Support of Gender Equality -
Soroptimist Tricities"
My-Tickets-walk-a-mile-in-support-of-gender-equality-soroptimist-
tricities-5cad004a83dac13f00f24084.pdf

Hello [N

Congratulations on purchasing tickets for the ""Walk a Mile in Support
of Gender Equality - Soroptimist Tricities' event!

Your ticket(s) are attached to this email in a pdf. Please download the file and keep it for future reference

Details for the event can be found on snapd’s online calendar or by using the link below.

Click here to view event details

Order Details

Date Purchased:
Order #:

Status:

Ticket Types:
Ticket Totals:
Convenience Fees:
Sub-total:

Taxes:

Order Total:

9-4-2019 [

5cad004a83dac13f00124084
Complete

SI Tri-Cities Walk A Mile 2019
$20.00

$2.16

$22.16

$0.28

$22.44

Thanks for supporting your community.

Keep up the good work and stay involved!

the snapd team









FACTURE / INVOICE

De/From: Société francophone de Maillardville / Festival du Bois
938 Brunette Avenue, Suite 200, Coquitlam, BC V3K1C9
www.maillardville.com Tél.: (604) 515-7070 Téléc: (604) 5°
A/To:

Rick Glumac - MLA

Date:
No.:
A payer/Amount Due:

(TAX CODE: G, P

Date Qu. Description $ (unité /unit) | CODE GST/TPS

Feb 26, 2019 1 Advertisment $ 111.25 $ 5.56
Festival du Bois Program guide
1/2 page ($445 shared 4)

Please make a cheque payable to:
Société francophone de Maillardville

Or call ] at: (604) 515-7070
to pay by credit card

GST/HST + I

Grand Total:




ois

4) 515-8080
|

Feb 22,2019
2018-19-8
$116.81

', GP, Or I)

Montant/Amount

$ 116.81

$116.81







LMP Publication Limited
Partnership- A Div. of Glacier

INVOICE

Media Invoice No.: TNDI00021618
3355 Grandview Hwy Date : 02/26/2019
Vanc, BC V5M 125
PH: 604 630-3540 EM: Page : 1
LMPAR@VAN.NET
Billed to : COPY
Advertiser : I

Rick Glumac MLA, Port Moody-Coquitlam
2708 ST. JOHNS STREET
Port Moody, BC V3H 2B7

Rick Glumac MLA, Port Moody-Coquitlam

Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment
: Description Rate Gross Discount Net
Publication : The Tri-City News Issue Date : 02/21/2018
Title : PINK SHIRT DAY P.O.#:
Ad Size : 1.0000 Col. x 1 Agate Lines Job #: R0011664943
Section: PSD Ad#: 4631574
Reference #: Color: Full Process
Process Colour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ad Space 183.35 0.00 183.35
REM\ND E SUB TOTAL : 183.35
HS.T/GST.: 9.17
PS.T.: o 0.00
INVOICE TOTAL : 192 52
PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 192.62
H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. _
clientid.: [ NEGN Invoice No.: TNDI00021618
Telephone : (604) 936-8709 Date : 02/26/2019
SUB TOTAL : 183.35
. . ST/GS.T. . 7
Rick Glumac MLA, Port Moody-Coquitlam S :l/G ST g ;o
2708 ST. JOHNS STREET INVOICE TOTAL: 19252
Port Mocdy, BC V3H 2B7 PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 192.52

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -







~ TRICITY

LMP Publication Limited

Partnership- A Div. of Glacier

IN

VOICE

Media Invoice No.: TNDI00022457
Vanc, BC V5M 175
PH: 604 630-3540 EM: Page : 1
LMPAR@VAN.NET
Billed to :
Advertiser :

Rick Glumac MLA, Port Moody-Coquitlam
2708 ST. JOHNS STREET
Port Moody, BC V3H 2B7

Rick Glumac MLA, Port Moody-Coquitlam

Client No. _ | Tearsheets Salesrep e Terms of Payment
/I (e
Description Rate Gross Discount Net
Publication : The Tri-City News Vertical Issue Date : 04/25/2019
Title : Happening Guide P.O.#:
Ad Size : 2.0000 Col. x 70 Agate Lines Job #: R0011681080
Section: PMHG Ad#: 4672954
Reference #: Color : Full Process
Process Colour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ad Space 416.04 0.00 416.04
SUB TOTAL : 416.04
HS.T/GST.: 20.80
PST.: 0.00
"Please issue cheque to LMP Publication Limited Partnership” INVOICE TOTAL : 436 84
Terms: O.A.C. Net 30 days. Interest may be charged at a rate.of 2% PAYMENT - O.,OO
per month (26.8% per annum) on overdue accounts. ADJUSTMENT - 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 436.84
H.5.1./6.5.T. Registration No. || | | NG
ciientid.: [ N Invoice No. :  TNDI00022457
Telephone : (604) 936-8709 Date : 04/30/2019
SUB TOTAL : 416.04
. . H.S. S.T.: .
Rick Glumac MLA, Port Moody-Coquitiam P gI/G ST 28 gg
2708 ST. JOHNS STREET INVOICE TOTAL - 73654
Port Moody, BC V3H 2B7 PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 436.84

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -










Mainsail Media

4920 34B Ave

Delta BC V4K 3N2

+1 6047607553
mainsailmail@gmail.com
www.experiencetricities.ca

INVOICE

INVOICE TO
Glumac. MLA Rick

INVOICE # RIC001
DATE 01/06/2019
DUE DATE 01/06/2019
TERMS Due on receipt

DATE ACTIVITY
01/06/2019  Advertising in

Experience Tri-Cities

Make cheques payable to Mainsail Media

e-transfer pavments to

DESCRIPTION
1/2 Page Ad - Summer 2019

BALANCE DUE

@experiencetricities.ca

Thank YOU for your business!

Qry RATE AMOUNT
1 650.00 650.00
$650.00



PO Box 9275 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria BC V8W 9J6

® Mailing Address:

ELECTIONS BC Locailor:

Province of Bitish Columbia

100-1112 Fort St, Victoria 8BC

Phone: 250-387-5305

Toll-free: 1-800-661-8683/ TTY 1-866-456-5448
Facsimile: 250-387-3578

Toll-free Facsimile: 1-866-466-0665

Email: electionsbc@elections.bc.ca
Web Site: hitp//www.elections.bc.ca/

Date

Name:

Address:

Phone:
Email:

April 08, 2019

Billing Address:

Invoice#  19-003

Shipping Address:

Rick Glumac
MLA Port Moody-Coquitlam

2708 St. Johns St
Port Moody BC V3H 2B7

604-936-8709
leg.bc.ca

Item

Count | Unit Cost Total

Port Moody-Coquitlam

1 $ 7.00( $ 7.00

Administrative Fee

1 $ 20.00(%$ 20.00

TOTAL OF THIS INVOICE

$ 27.00

Please remit payment within 30 days by cheque made payable to the Minister of Finance.

Payment and a copy of this invoice should be mailed to:

Elections BC
PO Box 9275 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria, BC V8W 9J6

cc: Elections BC Finance & Administration

Thank you for your order.




Checkout | OfficeKeys.caOfficeKeys.ca Page 1 of 5

. Call us now at +416-936-5804 or emall us at support@officekeys.ca | Login { https://afficekeys.ca/my-account )
™ $0.00  Oitems (httpsi//officekeys.calcartr)

.‘- Search by lock number or manufacturer

OfficeKeys.ca :

(https://afficekeys.ca)

HOME (HTTPS://OFFICEKEYS.CA/) STORE (HTTPS://OFFICEKEYS.CA/STORE/)
ABOUT (HTTPS://OFFICEKEYS.CA/ABOUT/) HOW IT WORKS (HTTPS://OFFICEKEYS.CA/HOW-IT-WORKS/)
OUR MISSION (HTTPS://OFFICEKEYS.CA/OUR-MISSIONY/) NEWS (HTTPS://OFFICEKEYS.CA/NEWS/)

FAQS (HTTPS://OFFICEKEYS.CA/FAQ/) CONTACT (HTTPS://OFFICEKEYS.CA/CONTACT/)

Checkout
Product categories Thank you. Your order has been received.
ORDER NUMBER: DATE: i TOTAL: i PAYMENT METHOD:
rooarel 22149 [ April 26,2019 | $44.70 | Credit Card
ppare i ! !

(https://officekeys.ca/product-

Order details

category/apparel/} (2)

Autermnotive
(https://officekeys.ca/product- Product Total
category/automotive/) (2)

Cabinet Locks Global WOO1 - W630 Series Code Keys (https://officekeys.ca/product/global-w/?
(https://officekeys.ca/product- attribute_key=w521) x 4 1320
category/cabinet-locks/) - Key #:

1) w521

Capitol Industries

(https://officekeys.ca/product- subtotal: $21.20
category/capitol- Shipping: $18.71 via Cda Post Standard -
industries/) (35) (Trackable)
CCL Security Products

(https:/officekeys.ca/product- GST: $2.00
category/ccl-security-

products/) (18) BCPST: $2.79
Combinatian focks Payment method: Credit Card
(https://officekeys.ca/product-

category/combination- Total: $44.70
locks/) (19)

CompX

(https://ofﬁcekeys,ca/product—
category/compx/}(127)
CompX Chicago
(https://officekeys.ca/product-
category/compx-chicago/)
(12)

CompX National
(https://officekeys,ca/product-
Category/compx-national/)
(33)

httos://officekeve co N P




Thank you for your order, Rick

A confirmation email will be sent to you at rick.glumac.mla@leg.bc ca with your complete order details.

Order Number: 5417494729

Shipping address

Rick Glumac, Mla

Rick Glumac

2708 Saint Johns St

Port Moody, BC V3H 2B7

Payment methods

Master Card ending in Il
Rick Glumac, Port Moody, BC V3H 2B7

Hide Order details [

Placed on: May 30, 2019

Order sub-total: $195.96

Shipping: FREE

Estimated GST or $9.80

(HST): Estimated PST:
$13.72

Total: $219.48

Expected delivery by May 31, 2019 2708 Saint Johns St, Port Moody, BC

Sustainable Earth by Staples Sugarcane-
Based Copy Paper, 20 Ib., 8-1/2" x 11", Case

Astrobrights Color Paper, 8.5 " x 11", 24 1b/89
gsm, "Spectrum" 25-Color Assortment, 150
Sheets/Pack (80933-01)

Staples Banquet Table with Folding Legs, 96",
Light Grey

Expected delivery within 4-11 business days

Splendorette Curling Ribbon, 3/16" x 500 yds.,
Silver, 4/Pack

YOU MAY ALSO LIKE:

Qty.1 $66.99
Qty.1 $16.99
Qty.1 $98.99

$423.99

2708 Saint Johns St, Port Moody, BC

Qty.1 $12.99



Servi dress
RICK JiIGLUMAC
ST JOHNS ST

PORT MOODY BC V1V 1V1

Meter reading information

Energy

Meter number 5891298

Starting Feb 6, 2019........cccciviiiniiriiinnnnnnns 11347
Ending Mar 31, 2019......cccoevniinieiieeeieennees 11498
[ I S neo0nem000000000Ene0000a00aIENO00Eaaa000En0000e 151
151 kWh used over 54 days

Meter number 5891298

Starting Apr 1, 2019.....ceuuieereeeenireeennenees 11498
Ending AP 201 9 st e aaaeees 11512
(D)1 (=15 1 Lo S 14
14 kWh used over 5 days

Demand

Meter number 5891298

F¥) 0 L . 1915

1 kW peak demand registered on Mar 12,
2019

Reactive energy

Meter number 5891298

Starting Feb 6, 2019.......covvuiiriiiiiiriiiiieinnanns 2318
Ending Apr5, 2019......ceeeueeeieiieeeeieeeenes 2318
(D (T S henenranenenononmneacanenonaamnaananan00aaoaancos 0

O kvar used over 59 days

Your next meter reading is on or around Jun 6,
2019.

Go paperless
Get access to your account online.
To get started, visit bchydro.com/gopaperless.

Maintaining your account

If we receive your payment after the due date, you
may be charged a late payment fee. To learn more
about your account with BC Hydro, visit
bchydro.com/customerservicerules.

Privacy

Protecting your personal information is an obligation
we take seriously. For more information, visit
bchydro.com/privacy.

GST Registration |

Have a question?
Visit bchydro.com/gethelp
Call us at 1 800 BCHYDRO (1 800 224 9376).

Invoice number

108011143069

Account number

Bill details

Feb 6, 2019 to Apr 5, 2019

PREVIOUS BILLING PERIOD

Previous bill........ccouniniiiiiieieee e

BALANCE FORWARD

ACCOUNT CHARGES

Late payment charge...........ccocvviinienieiiiniesinninnenns

ACCOUNT CHARGES SUBTOTAL

ELECTRICITY CHARGES

Based on Small General Service Rate 1300
Feb 6, 2019 to Mar 31, 2019

Basic Charge 54 days @ $0.3411 /day........c.ccoeun.c...

ENERGY CHARGES

151 kWh @ $0.1173 /KWh.....omiiciiiceeeeeeeeeeene

POWER FACTOR
Power factor of 100%: Surcharge of 0% on

electricity charges...........ccovvvveveeniii e e
Rate rider 5%........coooeeiiiiiee e

Based on Small General Service Rate 1300
Apr 1, 2019 to Apr 5, 2019

Basic Charge 5 days @ $0.3645 /day............ccceuun.n.

ENERGY CHARGES

14 KWh @ $0.1253 /KWh.......cocoecuicricnieiireieenes

POWER FACTOR
Power factor of 100%: Surcharge of 0% on

electricity charges..........cccovvieiviiniicicciceeee

TAXES ON ELECTRICITY CHARGES

*GST 5% 0N $41.57 ..o

ELECTRICITY CHARGES SUBTOTAL

Billing date Page
Apr9,2019 2of4

.................. $18.42*

................. $17.71*

| TOTAL DUE $105.01



Servi dress

RICK LUMAC
2708 ST JOHNS ST
PORT MOODY BC

Meter reading information

Energy

Meter number 5891295

Starting Feb 6, 2019........cccviviiiniriiininnnnns 59196
Ending Mar 31, 2019......ccoevmiineenieeeneennees 62457
(D11 (=] § = | - e P P e P I T I e o T 3261
3,261 kWh used over 54 days

Meter number 5891295

Starting Apr 1, 2019....c..vvveiiieiieiieieeeees 62457
EndinglADIiS¥20,{0 oo 62760
[B])1(: 15 1 L S 303

303 kWh used over 5 days

Demand
Meter number 5891295
F¥o) 0 1 . 6254

6 kW peak demand registered on Feb 27,
2019

Reactive energy

Meter number 5891295

Starting Feb 6, 2019.......cccvvviiiiiiiiriiinnnnns 19815
Ending Apr 5, 2019......cveeueeiernereeieeeeennnns 21458
(D TR S hnerenanmneamnannneanaaneam00m000aa00a000as 1643

1,643 kvar used over 59 days

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

GST Registration #_

Have a question?
Visit bchydro.com/gethelp
Call us at 1 800 BCHYDRO (1 800 224 9376).

Invoice number

112011063208

Bill details

Feb 6, 2019 to Apr 5, 2019

PREVIOUS BILLING PERIOD

Previous bill........o.oeeiiiiiiieic e
Payment received Feb 22, 2019.........ccovvvvivviviiinnnnnns

BALANCE FORWARD

ELECTRICITY CHARGES

Based on Small General Service Rate 1300
Feb 6, 2019 to Mar 31, 2019

Basic Charge 54 days @ $0.3411 /day..........cccccoevevennenee.

ENERGY CHARGES

3,261 KWh @ $0.1173 /KWh......ooiiiniiiiiiciceeceeeeeen

POWER FACTOR
Power factor of 90%: Surcharge of 0% on

electricity charges...........ccevvvicveenies e
Rate rder 5%.........cccooveiiiiieeeeeeceeereee e

Based on Small General Service Rate 1300
Apr 1, 2019 to Apr 5, 2019

Basic Charge 5 days @ $0.3645 /day..........ccccceevurrerenennne.

ENERGY CHARGES

303 kWh @ $0.1253 /kWh.......ccooeiriiniiiiiiircciscrees

POWER FACTOR
Power factor of 90%: Surcharge of 0% on

electricity charges.........ccccoviiviniiniicicci e,

TAXES ON ELECTRICITY CHARGES

* GST 5% on $460.78..........cooeiiiciiiciciice e

ELECTRICITY CHARGES SUBTOTAL

TOTAL DUE $487.10

Billing date Page
Apr9,2019 2of2

........... $18.42*

$382.52*

$483.82







SANIDAYS CLEANING SERVICES I N V O I C E

206-2465 Wilson Ave
Port Coquitlam
B.C

V3COE6

G.s.7 I

Glumac.MLA, Rick Invoice # 0000144
2708 St.Johns Street

Invoice Date 04/05/2019

Due Date 04/05/2019

Item Description Unit Price Quantity Amount

Cleaning March 2019 200.00 1.00 200.00

NOTES: Thank you.

Subtotal 200.00

+ G.S.T (5.00%) 10.00
Total 210.00
Amount Paid 0.00
Balance Due $210.00




SANIDAYS CLEANING SERVICES
206-2465 Wilson Ave

Port Coquitlam

B.C.

V3COE6

G.s.7 I

Glumac.MLA, Rick
2708 St.Johns Street

INVOICE

Invoice # 0000149
Invoice Date 05/05/2019

Due Date 05/05/2019

Item Description Unit Price Quantity Amount
Cleaning 200.00 1.00 200.00

April 2019

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

Invoice # 0000153
Invoice Date 06/13/2019

Due Date 06/13/2019

Item Description Unit Price Quantity Amount
Cleaning 200.00 1.00 200.00

May 2019

NOTES: Thank you.
Subtotal 200.00
+ G.S.T (5.00%) 10.00
Total 210.00
Amount Paid 0.00

Balance Due $210.00







Servi dress
W GLUMAC
ST JOHNS S

PORT MOODY BC -
Meter reading information
Energy
Meter number 5891298
Starting Apr 6, 2019........coviviiiiriniiiiiinnnes 11512
Ending Jun 6, 2019........cccceeeermeiiiearaninanns 11693
D) e Oy N S eS 181
181 kWh used over 62 days
Demand
Meter number 5891298
LI 6532 0 1 O R 2003

2 kW peak demand registered on May 4,
2019

Reactive energy

Meter number 5891298

Starting Apr 6, 2019......cceiieiiiiiiiiieeeeans 2318
Ending Jun 6, 2019......ccceviiiiniiiiiiiiiinennes 2318
(D ]110=T (=T Lo N 0

O kvar used over 62 days

Your next meter reading is on or around Aug 7,
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

109011257593

Wr

Bill details

Apr 6, 2019 to Jun 6, 2019

PREVIOUS BILLING PERIOD

Previous bill........ccouniniiiiiiieiice e

Payment received Apr 25, 2019......cccvviviiiiniiniiininninnnnnn -$105.01

BALANCE FORWARD

ACCOUNT CHARGES

Late payment charge..........ccccccervieenicnnieeeeeee e

ACCOUNT CHARGES SUBTOTAL

ELECTRICITY CHARGES

Based on Small General Service Rate 1300
Apr 6, 2019 to Jun 6, 2019

Basic Charge 62 days @ $0.3645 /day...........ccco....

ENERGY CHARGES

181 kWh @ $0.1253 /KWh.......c.ocevrciiicnricnriniinnens

POWER FACTOR
Power factor of 100%: Surcharge of 0% on

electricity charges...........cccociiiiiiiiiiiiecciiceeccee

TAXES ON ELECTRICITY CHARGES

*GST 5% 0n $45.28.........cccviiiciccic e,

ELECTRICITY CHARGES SUBTOTAL

TOTAL DUE $48.45

Billing date Page
Jun 10,2019 2of2

$105.01

$0.00

.................. $22.60*

................. $22.68*




Servi dress
RICKIGLUMAC
2708 ST JOHNS ST
PORT MOODY BC

Meter reading information

Energy

Meter number 5891295

Starting Apr 6, 2019........coviviiiiriniiiiiinnnes 62760
Ending Jun 6, 2019........cccceeeermeiiiearaninanns 63588
D) e Oy N S eS 828
828 kWh used over 62 days

Demand
Meter number 5891295
JUN B, 2019, e e 5280

5 kW peak demand registered on Apr 23,
2019

Reactive energy

Meter number 5891295

Starting Apr 6, 2019.......ccovieiiiiiiiieaenens 21458
Ending Jun 6, 2019......cccoviiiiiniiiiiiiiiis 21632
Difference......cuuveeieiieieiiei e 174
174 kvar used over 62 days

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

115011103574

Account number

Bill details

Apr 6, 2019 to Jun 6, 2019

PREVIOUS BILLING PERIOD

Previous bill.......ccooieiiiiiiiiiiiic e
Payment received Apr 25, 2019......cccvvvveeiiiniannnns

BALANCE FORWARD

ELECTRICITY CHARGES

Based on Small General Service Rate 1300
Apr 6, 2019 to Jun 6, 2019

Basic Charge 62 days @ $0.3645 /day.......................

ENERGY CHARGES

828 kWh @ $0.1253 /kWHh.......c.coiiieiiieniccicincnes

POWER FACTOR
Power factor of 97%: Surcharge of 0% on

electricity charges...........ccovcevievieeiiieiveiecee e

TAXES ON ELECTRICITY CHARGES

*GST 5% on $126.35.......coovieiicinccece e

ELECTRICITY CHARGES SUBTOTAL

TOTAL DUE

RICK I GLUMAC

Billing date Page
Jun 10,2019 2of2

.................. $22.60*

............... $103.75*

$132.67

$132.67






